
Ryan Lloyd 

From: Ryan Lloyd 

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 5:08 PM 

To: 'Polfleit, Peter' 

Subject: IRC Letter Request for Unexpended Funds Agreement 

Attachments: doc02459920220831155818.pdf 

Peter, 

Attached is a Letter for your review. 

If possible, IRC is requesting a six-month extension of the unexpended funds in our current 
Agreement with FPL. The current Agreement expires on September 30, 2022. 

Ryan 

Ryan W. Lloyd Emergency Management Coordinator Indian River County Department of Emergency 
Services 
4225 43rd Ave. 
Vero Beach, FL 32967-1671 
Ofc: 772-226-3944 
Cell: 772-469-6668 
Main Number: 772-226-3900 

Fax: 772-567-9323 

CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links. 

A letter to me would be sufficient - PSP 

From: Ryan Lloyd <rlloyd@ircgov.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:36 PM 
To: Polfleit, Peter <Peter.Polfleit@fpl.com> 
Cc: Mason Kozac <mkozac@ircgov.com> 
Subject: Unexpended Funds 

It appears that IRC will have approximately $50,000 of unexpended funds in the existing Agreement 
with FPL (expires September 30, 2022). 

IRC intends to submit a letter to discuss purchasing equipment (also EOC enhancements), which will 
directly benefit our REP program, and the community's preparedness for a radiological emergency 
(see the last paragraph on page 7). 

I 
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Would a letter be sufficient or is there another format that has been used in the past, which could 

be provided as an example? 

Ryan 

Ryan W. Lloyd 
Emergency Management Coordinator 
Indian River County 
Department of Emergency Services 
4225 43rd Ave. 

Vero Beach, FL 32967-1671 
Ofc: 772-226-3944 
Cell: 772-469-6668 
Main Number: 772-226-3900 
Fax: 772-567-9323 
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Indian River County 
Department of Emergency Services 

4225 43 rd Avenue, Vero Beach, Florida 32967 

August 31 , 2022 

To: Florida Power and Light 
6501 South Ocean Boulevard 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
Attn: Peter Polfleit 

From: Indian River County Department of 
Emergency Services 
4225 43 rd Avenue 
Vero Beach, Florida 32967 
Attn: Ryan Lloyd 

Every two years, Indian River County (IRC) and FPL enters a financial Agreement, which 
funds IRC's Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP) Program. The current Agreement 

expires on September 30, 2022, and states in part: 

"At the end of the term of this Agreement, the County shall either refund all unexpended funds 
to Company or reflect all remaining interest earned as funds carried forward and apply such 
funds to any additional term of this Agreement as appropriate. The County and Company may 
also discuss alternatives for disposition of excess funds, provided, however, that such 
alternatives shall be effective only upon execution of an agreement in writing by the County and 
the Company." 

The IRC Department of Emergency Services (IRCDES) has determined that there will be 
approximately $50,000 of unexpended funds when the current Agreement expires. IRCDES has 

also determined that if the unexpended funds are carried over to the next Agreement period, 
then the following purchases/acquisitions would greatly benefit our Radiological Emergency 
Preparedness (REP) efforts. The following it em(s) costs are approximated : 

1. One new enclosed trailer for REP equipment transport: $10,000 
2. Three P-25 radios for communication during a radiological event: $8,000 
3. Enhanced EOC lighting (EOC activations for radiological events/exercises) $10,000 
4. EOC digital time zone clock (provides multiple time zones (including Zulu) $3,000 



- . 

Indian River County 
Department of Emergency Services 

4225 43 rd A venue, Vero Beach, Florida 32967 

5. EOC Lobby Security Upgrade (used during REP events/ exercises) $2,000 
6. REP Personal Protective Equipment for EM Team $2,500 
7. Electronic Flare Kits (utilized for traffic control at the decon reception center) $5,000 

8. Mobile Traffic Control Signs (utilized for REP events/ exercises) $1,000 
9. Traffic Cones (utilized for REP events/exercises) $1,500 
10. Mapping/Org Software (utilized for REP preparedness/events/ exercises) $1,000 

IRCDES would like to execute a written agreement with FPL, which would allow the 
unexpended funds to carry over into the new contract for a period of six months (from 
September 30, 2022 until March 30, 2023). FPL's consideration of this matter is appreciated. 
Please contact any of the following persons if there are questions or concerns: 

Dave Johnson: (IRCDES) Director 

d johnson@ircgov.com 
772-226-3947 

Ryan Lloyd: Emergency Management Coordinator 
rlloyd@ircgov.com 

772-226-3944 

Mason Kozac: REP Analyst 
mkozac@ircgov.com 
772-226-3954 

Ryan Lloyd 

Indian River County 
Emergency Management Coordinator 

Cc: File 

mailto:mkozac@ircgov.com
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Ryan Lloyd 

From: Polfleit, Peter <Peter.Polfleit@fpl.com> 

Sent: Saturday, September 3, 2022 9:26 AM 

To: Ryan Lloyd 

Subject: Unexpended funds 
Attachments: IRC Letter 2022-09-03.pdf 

CAUTJON This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links. 

Ryan, 
Attached is a letter agreeing to carrying over the unexpended funds. 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
Respectfully, 
Peter Polfleit 
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September 3, 2022 

Mr. Ryan Lloyd, Emergency Management Coordinator 
Indian River County 
4225 43rd Avenue 
Vero Beach, FL 32967 

Dear Mr. Lloyd: 
I am in receipt of your August 31 st letter requesting the carryover of unexpended funds when the 
current agreement with FPL expires. I appreciate the detailed listing of the current needs of the 
program describing where the unexpended funds would be spent. Florida Power & Light agree 
with the carryover of funds for a period of six months from September 30, 2022 until March 30, 
2023. 

I appreciate your continued support of the Indian River County Radiological Emergency 
Preparedness Program and the St Lucie Nuclear Power Plant. 

Please feel free to contact me at (772) 467-4478 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Peter Polfleit 
Emergency Preparedness Project Manager 
St Lucie Nuclear Site 



Ryan Lloyd 

From: Dylan Reingold 

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:36 AM 
To: Ryan Lloyd 
Cc: David Johnson; Erin Sawyer 
Subject: RE: Unexpended funds - FPL 

This is sufficient. Thank you! 

From: Ryan Lloyd 
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:05 AM 
To: Dylan Reingold <dreingold@ircgov.com> 
Cc: David Johnson <djohnson@ircgov.com>; Erin Sawyer <esawyer@ircgov.com> 
Subject: FW: Unexpended funds - FPL 

Dylan, 

We received the attached/signed agreement letter from FPL this past weekend regarding 
unexpended funds. I have also attached the signed request letter, which was originally sent to FPL. 

Are these two letters combined, sufficient for an agenda item to be drafted and submitted to the 
Board of County Commissioners? 

Ryan 

Ryan W. Lloyd 
Emergency Management Coordinator 
Indian River County 
Department of Emergency Services 
4225 43rd Ave. 
Vero Beach, FL 32967-1671 
Ofc: 772-226-3944 
Cell: 772-469-6668 
Main Number: 772-226-3900 
Fax: 772-567-9323 

From: Polfleit, Peter <Peter.Polfleit @fpl.com> 
Sent: Saturday, September 3, 2022 9:26 AM 
To: Ryan Lloyd <rlloyd@ircgov.com> 
Subject: Unexpended funds 

CAUTION This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking 

links. 

Ryan, 
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Attached is a letter agreeing to carrying over the unexpended funds. 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
Respectfully, 
Peter Polfleit 
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